
Office of the Mayor 
MUNICIPALITY OF DEDEDO 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

July 11, 2016 

Doris Flores Brooks 
Public Auditor, Office of the Auditor 
Angel R. Sablan 
Executive Director 
Mayor's Council of Guam 
Judith T. Won Pat 
Speaker, 33'd Guam Legislature 

Mayor & Chairman DMPC 

FY 2016- 3rd Quarter Report 
Non-Appropriated Funds (NAF) 
(Revised cover sheet) 

Melissa B. Savares 
Mayor 

Andrew Peter A. Benavente 
Vice Mayor 

Transmitted herewith is Fiscal Year 2016 -3rd Quarter Report for Non- Appropriated 
Fund (NAF) for Dededo Municipal Planning Council. 

All pertinent documents relating to this account are attached and have been approved 
by the DMPC members during its regular council meeting held every second Tuesday 
of every other month. 

Please contact me at the numbers below, should you have any question or concerns. 

Attachment: 

Cc: Vice Mayor Andrew Peter A. Benevente, Dededo 
DMPC Members 
John Camacho, Director 
Dept., of Revenue & Taxation 
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